
If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format or language, please call Paul James, Democratic Services 
Officer on 01432 260460 or e-mail pjames@herefordshire.gov.uk in 
advance of the meeting. 

 

 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
Environment Scrutiny 
Committee 
 

 

Date: Monday 7 June 2010 

Time: 9.30 am 

Place: The Function Room, Bridge Street Sports Centre, 
Leominster, HR6 8EA 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Paul James, Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 01432 260460 
Email: pjames@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 
 



 

GUIDANCE ON DECLARING PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 
 

The Council’s Members’ Code of Conduct requires Councillors to declare against an Agenda item(s) 
the nature of an interest and whether the interest is personal or prejudicial.  Councillors have to decide 
first whether or not they have a personal interest in the matter under discussion.  They will then have to 
decide whether that personal interest is also prejudicial. 

  
A personal interest is an interest that affects the Councillor more than most other people in the area.  
People in the area include those who live, work or have property in the area of the Council.  Councillors 
will also have a personal interest if their partner, relative or a close friend, or an organisation that they 
or the member works for, is affected more than other people in the area.  If they do have a personal 
interest, they must declare it but can stay and take part and vote in the meeting.   

 

Whether an interest is prejudicial is a matter of judgement for each Councillor.  What Councillors have 
to do is ask themselves whether a member of the public – if he or she knew all the facts – would think 
that the Councillor’s interest was so important that their decision would be affected by it.  If a Councillor 
has a prejudicial interest then they must declare what that interest is.  A Councillor who has declared a 
prejudicial interest at a meeting may nevertheless be able to address that meeting, but only in 
circumstances where an ordinary member of the public would be also allowed to speak.  In such 
circumstances, the Councillor concerned will have the same opportunity to address the meeting and on 
the same terms.  However, a Councillor exercising their ability to speak in these circumstances must 
leave the meeting immediately after they have spoken. 
 

 

Agenda for the Meeting of the Environment 
Scrutiny Committee 
  
Membership Members of the Environment Scrutiny Committee 

(as appointed at Council on 28 May 2010) 
  

 
 



 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  7 JUNE 2010 

 

 

AGENDA 
 Pages 
  
   
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE     
   
 To receive apologies for absence.  
   
2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)     
   
 To receive details any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting 

in place of a Member of the Committee. 
 

   
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST     
   
 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on 

the Agenda. 
 

 

   
4. MINUTES   1 - 6  
   
 To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 19 April 2010.  
   
5. SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR 

FUTURE SCRUTINY   
  

   
 To consider suggestions from members of the public on issues the 

Committee could scrutinise in the future. 
 

   
6. ANNUAL REPORT BY CABINET MEMBER HIGHWAYS AND 

TRANSPORTATION   
7 - 8  

   
 To receive a presentation by the Cabinet Member for Highways and 

Transportation reviewing past performance, identifying key issues and 
commenting on future plans in relation to the Highways and Transportation 
portfolio. 

 

   
7. ANNUAL REPORT BY CABINET MEMBER ENVIRONMENT AND 

STRATEGIC HOUSING.   
9 - 10  

   
 To receive a presentation by the Cabinet Member for Environment and 

Strategic Housing reviewing past performance, identifying key issues and 
commenting on future plans in relation to the Environment portfolio. 

 

   
8. COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME   11 - 18  
   
 To consider the Committee work programme.  
   





PUBLIC INFORMATION 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL'S SCRUTINY COMMITTEES 

The Council has established Scrutiny Committees for Adult Social Care 
and Strategic Housing, Children’s Services, Community Services, 
Environment, and Health.  An Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
scrutinises corporate matters and co-ordinates the work of these 
Committees. 

The purpose of the Committees is to ensure the accountability and 
transparency of the Council's decision making process. 

The principal roles of Scrutiny Committees are to 
 
•  Help in developing Council policy 
 
• Probe, investigate, test the options and ask the difficult questions 

before and after decisions are taken 
 
• Look in more detail at areas of concern which may have been raised 

by the Cabinet itself, by other Councillors or by members of the public 
 
• "call in" decisions  - this is a statutory power which gives Scrutiny 

Committees the right to place a decision on hold pending further 
scrutiny. 

 
• Review performance of the Council 
 
• Conduct Best Value reviews  
 
• Undertake external scrutiny work engaging partners and the public  
 
Formal meetings of the Committees are held in public and information 
on your rights to attend meetings and access to information are set out 
overleaf 
 



PUBLIC INFORMATION 

Public Involvement at Scrutiny Committee Meetings 

You can contact Councillors and Officers at any time about Scrutiny 
Committee matters and issues which you would like the Scrutiny 
Committees to investigate.  

There are also two other ways in which you can directly contribute at 
Herefordshire Council’s Scrutiny Committee meetings. 

1. Identifying Areas for Scrutiny 

At the meeting the Chairman will ask the members of the public present if 
they have any issues which they would like the Scrutiny Committee to 
investigate, however, there will be no discussion of the issue at the time 
when the matter is raised.  Councillors will research the issue and consider 
whether it should form part of the Committee’s work programme when 
compared with other competing priorities. 

Please note that the Committees can only scrutinise items which fall within 
their specific remit (see below).  If a matter is raised which falls within the 
remit of another Scrutiny Committee then it will be noted and passed on to 
the relevant Chairman for their consideration.   

2. Questions from Members of the Public for Consideration at 
Scrutiny Committee Meetings and Participation at Meetings 

You can submit a question for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee 
meeting so long as the question you are asking is directly related to an item 
listed on the agenda.  If you have a question you would like to ask then 
please submit it no later than two working days before the meeting to 
the Committee Officer.  This will help to ensure that an answer can be 
provided at the meeting.  Contact details for the Committee Officer can be 
found on the front page of this agenda.   

Generally, members of the public will also be able to contribute to the 
discussion at the meeting.  This will be at the Chairman’s discretion.   

(Please note that the Scrutiny Committees are not able to discuss 
questions relating to personal or confidential issues.) 



 
Remits of Herefordshire Council’s Scrutiny Committees 
 
Adult Social Care and Strategic Housing 
 
Statutory functions for adult social services including: 
Learning Disabilities 
Strategic Housing 
Supporting People 
Public Health 
 
Children’s Services 
 
Provision of services relating to the well-being of children including 
education, health and social care. 
 
Community Services Scrutiny Committee 
 
Libraries 
Cultural Services including heritage and tourism 
Leisure Services 
Parks and Countryside 
Community Safety 
Economic Development 
Youth Services 
 
Health 
 
Planning, provision and operation of health services affecting the area 
Health Improvement 
Services provided by the NHS 
 
Environment 
 
Environmental Issues 
Highways and Transportation 
 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Corporate Strategy and Finance 
Resources  
Corporate and Customer Services 
Human Resources 
 

 



The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at 
Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 
 
• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the 

business to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the 
meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to 
six years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up 
to four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a 
report is given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on 
which the officer has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available 
to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all 
Councillors with details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and 
Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, 
subject to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per 
agenda plus a nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of 
the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy 
documents. 

 

 

 



 

Please Note: 

Agenda and individual reports can be made available in large 
print.  Please contact the officer named on the front cover of this 
agenda in advance of the meeting who will be pleased to deal 
with your request. 

The Council Chamber where the meeting will be held is accessible for 
visitors in wheelchairs, for whom toilets are also available. 

A public telephone is available in the reception area. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If you have any questions about this agenda, how the Council works or would like more 
information or wish to exercise your rights to access the information described above, 
you may do so either by telephoning the officer named on the front cover of this agenda 
or by visiting in person during office hours (8.45 a.m. - 5.00 p.m. Monday - Thursday 
and 8.45 a.m. - 4.45 p.m. Friday) at the Council Offices, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-Consumer waste. De-
inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening agents (OBA). Awarded the 
Nordic Swan for low emissions during production and the Blue Angel environmental label. 

 

 



 



�������������	
���
�	

�������� 	
� ��� ������ 	
� �����	����� ��������� �	������
���� ��� ��� �	������ �������� ��	������	��� � � !�
	�� "	����
!�
	���	���	�����#$�%&����'(#(����$)�(����
� �

*�+��,� �	������	��"�������-+�.��������/�
�	������	��*0�1���+�.2�����������/�

� � �
� �	������	�+,�������������13���	-���01�!	&�������%4�!���������1�!�����

5�3���+��*���	���������%����	��
�
� �
�����������,	 �	������	�+,�*0���-���+��������0��+	
� �
� �
6�)� %*7375����47"�%���������

	
���������	����	��������	����	
���������	��	 ������!		���������	����	"���	��������	����	

���������	 # 	 #"����	 $
"%���&	'��%��	 (	����������&	)	�&�"&����	�������*	 "��	
���������	
�+	�����,	$
"%���&	'��%��	(	���-�".�	"��	/�"�����&"&���*!		
	

68)� �%��9���������������
	

���������	 	��"�	��%�&�&�&��	���	
���������	��	 ������!	
	

6 )� 9��3%"%��7���74�����"������
	
��	��&����&�	����	����"���!	
	

66)� ����������
	
/-�	���������	&.����"�-��"�	������	����	��&��0	
'���&�	123	����&-	%����&	����&3	��%�&�&�&�	����&���	���	�����&��4	
'���&�	15	&-���	�"�"��"�-	��%�&�&�&�	������	���	�����4	
'���&�	673	��	����&	����	��%�&�&�&�	8#	�"&&�	���	#8	�"&&�!	
	
"��732�9,������+��:����	������	����&	���&�������������+���������+�
	�����
�����+� ���� ''� ������ ���� '6� ������ '(#(� �� �	�
����� �+� �� �	����� ��	��� ����
+�������������������)�
	

6;)� ��55����7���4"7�������"��74��!��*��3���7���������47"�4���"��
��"����<���
	
��	������&��	"��"�	���	����&��.	����	��������	����	���%���	��	&-�	��%���!	
	

6=)� !�5!1%<��%�����%������%�9%"9��>��*9%�����
	
/-�	
����&&��	��������	"�	���"&�	��	������&	-��-�".	�"��&��"���	�&"��"���	"��	&-�	��"��	
��	 ��"��	 &�	 �������	 &-�	 ����	 &���	 �����&���	 ��	 &-�	 -��-�".	 ��&���9	 "��	 %�&&��	 �"&���.	 &-�	
�����	"��	�������	��	���������-���:�	�������&���	��	���"��	&�	��"��	�"��&��"���!	
	
/-�	 ���-�".	 ��&���9	 '"�"���	 ������&��	 &-�	 "����"	 �����&	 "��	 -��-���-&��	 &-"&0	 "�	
"���&���"�	;1!2	'������	�����	%�	�����&��	��	&-�	-��-�".	��&���9	������	&-�	<=>=?>>	���"���"�	
.�"�	�-��-	�����	��"%��	"	�����"���	&�&"�����	;>>!2�������	��	-��-�".	�"��&��"���	&�	%�	
���������!	/-��	�����	����&��	 &-�	 ���"�&	��	 &-��	 �"�&	���&��	��	 &-�	�����&���	��	�3	+	"��	
	

AGENDA ITEM 4

1



	

��"��3	��&-	&-�	&"���&��	�������"���	���"�����	"&	&-�	������	��&	��	���&��%��	<==@!	��	
������&.	���	�����&���&	����	%�	�����	&�	&-�	��"�������	��"�	��&���93	&-�	"�&���	��	���"&���	&�	
&-�	 �����&���	��	 &-�	����"�������	 ��"�	��&���9	����	 ���9	 &�	������	 &-"&	 �&	 ��	 ��&�����	 &�	
<==@	 ������!	�	�������	��"��	��	"��������	���&�".	�����&���	 ��	%����	 ��&�������!	/-��	
����	&"9�	"�����&	��	&-�	�����&���	��	���&�".�	"�����	&-�	����&.!	/-�	��������	+��&	A"���	
8������"���	�����"&��	$+A8�*	���.	&��9	"�����&	��	-��-	��"��	���&�".�3	���-	"�	��	&-�	

�&.	"��	&���	���&���!		���&-��	��&"��	��	��"�	"��	���&�".	�����&���	�"�	��&	��&	��	&-�	
"����"	�����&!	

��	�����������	&-�	�����&	&-�	���������	�������"�	����&�	����	��&��0	

•	 /-"&	�-���	�����%��	���.	���������-���	����	�����	���"�	��%B���&�"�&���!	

•	 ��	�����"�	&����	&-�	�����	��	�����&���&	��	&���9	��"��	�"�	���	"��	"	-"��	&����	
&-"&	��	�&-��	��"��!	

•	 /-�	
������	����	���9���	��&-	���.	���������-���	 &�	��&"%���-	"�	 �����&��.	��	
�"��&��"���?�����&���&	 ����	 "��	 &-��	 �����	 %�	 "�������	 "�"���&	 &-�	
�"��&��"���	���&���"	��&	��&	 ��	 &-�	
������:�	����&	'"�"�����&	8�"�	&�	������	
&-"&	���9�	����	�����&"9��	"�"���&	"	��"�����	�"��&��"���	�����"���!	

•	 �&	 �"�	 ���������	 &-"&	 ;>>!2�	 �"�	 &-�	 &�&"�	 �"��&��"���	 %����&	 ���	 <=>=?>>	
�-��-	 ��������	����"����3	 �����3	�����	�&�!	 	/-�	
���&.	-"�	�,���������	"	C=D	
�����"��	��	�"�"��	&�	�&�	-��-�".	��&���9	���	&�	&-�	���&��	��"&-��!	

•	 
�"���.���	 �-�&-��	 &-��	 .�"��	 "���&���"�	 �����&���&	 �����	 �"���	 &-�	 ����"��	
-��-�".	�����&���3	&-�	
����&&��	��&��	&-"&	�-���	������&.	�"�	%����	�����	&�	&-�	
��"�������	 ��"�	 ��&���93	 &-�	 "�&���	 ��	 ���"&���	 &�	 &-�	 ����"�������	 ��"�	 ��&���9	
�����	���9	&�	������	&-"&	�������"���	���	��&	�"��	%����	&-�	<==@	�����	��	<CD	��	
&-�	 ����"�������	 ��"��	 %����	 ����&�����	 "�	 ��E������	�"��&��"���!	 	 �&	�"�	 ��&��	
&-"&	�&	��	����9��.	&-"&	����	��	&-�	&"���&��	�������"���	�"�	"�-�����3	&-��	�����	
%�	 ����������	 %.	 ��"�	 �����	 "�	 ��������"�&	 ��������	 ��	 "���������	 &-�	 ����"��	
�����&���	��	���	��"��!		��&���	&-"&	�&	�"�	���	
������	&�	��&	&-�	%����&	������&���3	
&-�	 
����&&��	 �����	 &-�	 
"%���&	 '��%��	 $���-�".�	 "��	 /�"�����&"&���*	 &�	
�"9�	 ����.	 �����&	 &�	 "������	 &-�	 -��-�".	 �"��&��"���	 %"�9���	 ��&�"&���	
$��&��"&��	"&	;1=�*	��	��,&	.�"��	%����&!	

•	 
���"����	 &-�	 ���%"%��	 ���%��	 ��	 ��-�����	 &�	 &-�	 ��9��.	 ��"�	 &",	 �"��	 ��	 &-�	

���&.	 �&	 �"�	 E���&�����	 �-�&-��	 ���������-���	 �"�	 ���������	 "	 ��"���"%��	
�-"��	��	��"�&	&��"���	-��-�".	�"��&��"���!	

•	 '��%���	 ��E���&��	 "�	 ���"&�	 $%�������	 ��&�*	 ��	 ��������	 ��&-	 &-�	 -��-�".�	
�"��&��"���	�����"���!	

•	 A"�����	 ���	 
.���	 8�"��3	 �-��-	 ���&��%�&��	 &�	 &-�	 ����&	 '"�"�����&	 8�"�3	
��������	 &-�	�"�����	������&�	��	-��-�".	"���&�	����	���	 &�	%�	������&��	%.	
#���	<=>=!	

•	 /-�	 
����&&��	 ��&��	 &-�	 ���%��	 ��	 ���&�".�	 �����.��	 �-��	 �����&"9���	
���&�".	�����&���	�����.�	"��	�-"����	&�	&-�	��&-��	��	�����.���!	

"��732�9,� ����� ��� �&	��� �� �	��� ���� �&&��������� ��� &�++��+� 	�� ���
!���-��+����������������������.!���-��+���������+&	�����	�/���������	�
��������

	��� �	�����++� �������-������������������	��+������	������?��
���@+������)	

	

2



	

6$)� ��"����������>��3�%�3������%�9�477�1%<��7�9���7����
	
/-�	
����&&��	 ����������	"	 �����&	 ��	 &-�	 ������&	 �&���&	 ���"�����	 �&"��"���	"��	 &-�	
��"��	��	��"��	&�	�������	&-�	���"�������	��	&-�	����&.	"��	���&����	&�	%�&&��	�"&���.	&-�	
�����	"��	�������	��	���������-���	�������&���	��	���"��	&�	�&���&	���"�������!	
	
/-�	 �"&�-�"�	 ��	 
-���3	 ���.	 ���������-���3	 ������&��	 &-�	 "����"	 �����&	 "��	
-��-���-&��	 "	 ���%��	 ��	 ���&�"&����	 %����	 ��&�������	 ���������0	
������&.	 �&&��	8��9�4	
�"�&����-��	���9���	��&-	��&���9	�"��	&�	�������	&-�	"��"	"�����	+"���	
���&	��"�4	�	
"��	+	��"��	��"�	��&&��	���9���3	"��	����"&���"�	���9	&�	��������	"	�����	��	�����	��	&-�	
�������&.!	
	
������	��������"&���	��	&-�	�����&	&-�	���������	�������"�	����&�	����	��&��0	

•	 
�"���.���	&-�	&"���&�	��&	��&	"&	�"�"��"�-	6	�&	�"�	�&"&��	&-"&	��	&-�	�"��	��	��&&��	
&-��	"&	��"�&	@6D	��	&-�	"��"	�����.��	����	&�	%�	���"�!	

•	 F���&�����	 ���"�����	 ��"�&-	 "��	 �"��&.	 ������	 ��	 ���"����	 ��"���&�	 ����	 5	 ���&	
����	 &-�	 ������3	 &-�	 
����&&��	 ����	 ��������	 &-"&	 ���.	 ���������-���	 ����	
��������&���	"	 G���	 �&B	 ���"�	 �&:	 �����.	��&-	 �&�	�&"��	"��	 ���&-��	�����&�	�����	%�	
�"��	&�	���&��	&-��	�����.!	

•	 �&	 �"�	 ��E���&��	 &-"&	 &-�	 ���%��	 %�������	 ��&�	 ��E���&��	 "&	 &-�	 <7	 '"��-	
���&���	����������	&-�	����&	"��	������	��	&-�	
������&.	8��&��&���	/�"�	%�	
����"����	����&�����"��.	&�	"��	8"���-	
�������	���	������"&���	"��	&-"&	������"&���	
��	&-�	���&	&�	&-�	
���&.	��	�&���&	���"�������	"���	%�	��������!	

•	 ����������	 &�	 �-�&-��	 ���������	 �����	 
������&.	 �������	 �����&��9	 �&���&	
���"����	 ���9	 &-�	 
����&&��	 ����	 ��������	 &-"&	 ���������	 ����	 ��������3	
-������3	&-�.	�����	���.	%�	���"���	��	��������	���H��&�!			

•	 �-���	 ��&���	 &-���	 �"�	 "	 �����	 ��	 �"�&����-��	 ���9���	 %�&����	 &-�	 
������:�	

������&.	 8��&��&���	 /�"�3	 �"���	 ���������-���	 "��	 ���&	 '����"	 8�����	 &�	
������	������"�	�"�"��	"��	"�&�B����"�	%�-"�����3	&-�	
����&&��	������&��	&-"&	
��	����	��	&-�	/�&"�	8�"��	���&�"&���	&-�	
������	"��	�&�	�"�&����	%�	�����	&�	���9	
����	������	&���&-��	&�	&"�9��	����������&"�	�����	$��&&��3	��&��&��3	��"���&�	"��	��.	
&������*!	

•	 �&&��	%���	������	&�	%�	��������3	��&-	"�	"��E�"&�	���&���	�����"���3	"&	9�.	
���"&����!	

•	 	�	���%��	��	�".�	��	���������	&-�	��%���	����������	��&&�����	"��	�"�����	"%��&	
����������	�������&����	�"�	���������!		/-�	
����&&��	�����������	&-"&	&-�	
�������	 ���9	 &�	 -"��	 "	 �����"�	 "�&����	 ��	���������-���	'"&&���	 -��-���-&���	 &-�	
���&	��	����������&"�	�����	��	&-�	
���&.!	

•	 F���&�����	 �-�&-��	 "�	 "�"�.���	 -"�	 %���	 �����&"9��	 ��	 �-���	 ��&&��	 ��	 ���-	
/���	-"�	����	����	��&-	 &-�	������"&��	 &-��	"����"�-��3	 &-�	
����&&��	����	
��������	&-"&	&-��	�����	����	&�	%�	�����&"9��	&-����-	������"�	�-"�����!	

•	 �-��	 ����&��3	 ��-����	 ����	 ����&��	 &�	 &"�9	 "%��&	 ��&&��	 "��	 &-�	 ����������&3	
-������3	 �&	�"�	"�9���������	 &-"&	�"���&�	"���	������	 &�	%�	����"&��	��&	 &�	
��&&��!	

	
"��372�9,����������&	������	�������

#)� �������� ���
���� �	�� �A�+��� ��� ��� '6������� '(#(�������
�	��������������������&	-�+�	
�����	��������*�	����	������
��
	�-���������	���������	�����*���+���	�����+�
	����
	�����	�B�

')� �����-�	
�����	����*���������������	�������&������+�����&������
	�����+���	�+� �� ����� �	� -	��� ��� ��	+�� �	����� �	� ������
����	������������.�������������+�����

����C�
���&	+����/�

�)� &���+�� �	�����+� �� ��
	���� 	
� ��� 
��������� �	+�� �	� ���
!�
	��+������?�&����	
�����	�����������)�

8)� ��� �+� ��	������ ����� ��� !���-��� ������ �A�+�+� *������
"����	�+� �	� ���� �� ������� ������� ��� !�
	��+���� �����+�

3



	

�����������������	+��������&������	�+�	
�����	������������������
�	����)�

	
	

;()� "�9����5����"5<��7����*��7��>���"����3�5!���5�>�4�"�!�"��*9%�����
	
/-�	 
����&&��	 ��������	 "�	 ���"&�	 ��	 ��������	 �"��	 %.	 &-�	 -��-�".	 �������	 ��	
��������	&-�	�����.	��������	"��	�"�%��	���,���	�����"&��	&-����-	�&���&	���-&���!	
	
/-�	���-�".	��&���9	'"�"���	������&��	&-�	"����"	�����&	"��	-��-���-&��	&-"&0	�&���&	
���-&���	�����.	�"�	��������	����	"	�����	������	"&	"	�"&�	��	"����,��"&��.	@!6�	"	���&	
����	 �����	 <=>=	 $ ����	 &"����	 �������	 ���	 =!=7<�*4	 ���9	 ���&�����	 ��	 &-�	
��������&"&���	 "��	 ��"��"&���	 ��	 "	 �"���	 ��	 �����.	 �����&���	 ��&����3	 "��	 ����	 >=	
&�����	 �����&���	 ��	 
�<	 -"�	 %���	 "�-�����	 &�	 �"&�	 �����	 &-�	 �"�&	 �����&	 $#���	 =@*3	
�"���.	"�	"	�����&	��	&��"�	"�����"&����3	&-�	�����	���	���&-��	����������&	��	��������"%��	
"��	����	 %�	�������3	 ��������	%.	 &-�	 �����&�	��	 &��"��!	 	
�����&	��������	��	 &-�	�����.	
�����&���	��&����	�"�	����"�����	��	�������,	>	&�	&-�	�����&!	

������	��������"&���	��	&-�	��������	�����&	&-�	
����&&��	��&��	&-�	���������	�������"�	
����&�0	

•	 �"&���"��.	&-���	����	"	���%��	��	&��"�	��-����	&�	������	�&���&	���-&���	�����.	
�������&���!	 	 ������"��.3	 ���������-���	 �"�	 �"�&	 ��	 &-�	 '���"��	 �������	
����������&	  ����	 $��������&���	 >@	 "�&-���&���*	 "��	 ����	 ��	 &-�	 ��������&	 ��	
�����"&���	���"�!	

•	 ����������	 &�	 E���&����	 ��	 �"�%��	 &�"����	 &-�	 
����&&��	 ����	 ��������	 &-"&	
&-�	�������	�"�	���.	"�"��	��	
"�%��	/"���&�!		
�����&�.	�&���&	���-&���	�"&"	�"�	
��&	 ��������	 ���	�"�%��	&�"����	%�&	�����	%�	�-��	 �&	�����	 &�	-"��	-����.	�"&"	
�"�&���!		

•	 ��	 "	 �����&	 ��	 ���"�	 &��"��	 "��	 &-����-	 ����&�����	 �&-��	 "�&-���&���3	 �"�&����"��.	
8��.�	 "��	 +��9���-"�3	 &-�	 �������	 ����	 ���9���	 &�	 ����	 &�	 &-�	 ��,&	 �&"��	
�-��-	�����	���%"%�.	%�	"	��,&���	��	��-����	���������	��	&-�	"�������"&�	���	
���	&-�	���"&���!	

•	 /-���	 �"�	 ���������&	 ���,�%���&.	 ��	 &-�	 �,��&���	 %����&	 &�	 �����&"9�	 &��"�	 ���-&���	
��-����!	

•	 ���"�	�����	�"�	%����	&��"����3	-������3	&-��	��������	"	-��-��	�"��&"�	�����&���&	
"��	�����	%�	�����	&�	�"��"����!	

•	 /-�	
-"���"�	��������	&-�	
����&&��	&-"&	"	����	�����&	��	&-�	
������:�	��"����	
�"�%��	 �����&���	 "�&����	 �����	 %�	 �����&��	 &�	 &-�	 #���	 <=>=	 ���&���	 "��	
�,���&��	 �&	 &�	 ���&"��	 ��&"���	 ��	 -��	 �����&����	 ��	 �&���&	 ���-&���	 �����.	�����	
���&��%�&�	&�	&-�	
�������	����"��	�"�%��	�����&���	&"���&�!	

"��732�9,� ����� ��� �&	��� �� �	��� ���� ������ ������ 	�� �	-� �� ������	�� ���
+���� ��������� ����� �	�+��&��	�� -	���� �	�������� �	� ��� �	�����@+� 	������
����	����������� ������	�+� �� �&	���� �+� &���� 	
� �������	�����������
�&	����	�0���'(#(������!	

	
;#)� �7��������17"D�*"75"%������

	
/-�	
����&&��	��������	�&�	���9	�����"���!	
	

4



	

/-�	 
����&&��	 ����������	 &-"&	 ���&��%��	 <=>=	 �"�	 &��	 �"&�	 ��	 &-�	 �����"���	 &�	
��������	G��"�����	�����&&��	"��"������&�:	"��	��E���&��	&-"&	�&	%�	%����-&	����"��	&�	
&-�	#��.	���&���!	
	
���	&�	&-�	���%��	��	�&���	���&��	���	#���	&-�	
����&&��	��E���&��	&-"&	&-�	
-"���"�	
"��	 A���B
-"���"�	 ��������	 ������	 ����	 ��	 &-�	 �&���	 ���&��	 &�	 "�	 �,&�"	 ���&���	 ��	
'".?#���!	
	
"��732�9,��������

#)� ����������������2��>����������	�+�����	�������������	
����+���+���

	��;�0���
	���	�+������	��������?��������������������E0��B�

�
')� ��� ���� F*�������� �	������ %��������@�� +	� 
��� �+� ���� ����� �	� ���

�����	
����+��	�����������	�����
	�-����
	���	�+������	��������#��0����
'(#(������B����B�

�

�)� ��� ���+�� -	��� &�	������ �� ��	������ �	� ��� 7����-� ����
����������	������
	���&&�	���)�

	
	

/-�	���&���	�����	"&	>>!C2	"�	 �!%�"�%�	

5



6



 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from 

Steve Burgess, Transportation Manager on 01432 260968 

MEETING: ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

DATE: 7 JUNE 2010 

TITLE OF REPORT: ANNUAL REPORT BY CABINET MEMBER 
HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION 

REPORT BY:  Councillor DB Wilcox (Cabinet Member Highways 
and Transportation 

CLASSIFICATION: Open  

Ward 

County wide. 

Purpose 

To receive a presentation by the Cabinet Member for Highways and Transportation reviewing past 
performance, identifying key issues and commenting on future plans in relation to the Highways and 
Transportation portfolio. 

Introduction and Background 

1 At the June meeting each year the Committee invites the Cabinet Member for Highways 
and Transportation to specifically address the Committee on past performance, current key 
issues and outline priorities for the Service for the coming 12 months.  

2 While discussion at the Committee meeting may range across the whole programme area 
the Cabinet Member has indicated that he will be commenting on the following key areas 
of:  

Performance in 2009/10 highlighting: 
Road Safety Improvements, 
Increasing sustainable transport usage, 
Response to winter conditions. 

 
Issues for 2010/11: 

Preparation of the Local Transport Plan for 2011 to 2016, 
Hereford Relief Road, 
Road safety area based grant investment, 
Focus on maintenance and repairs resulting from winter 2010. 

 

Recommendation 

 THAT: subject to any comments the Committee may wish to make the presentation be 
noted. 

AGENDA ITEM 6

7



8



 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from 

Karen Stanton, Stakeholder Manager on 01432 260463 

MEETING: ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

DATE: 7 JUNE 2010 

TITLE OF REPORT: ANNUAL REPORT BY CABINET MEMBER 
ENVIRONMENT AND STRATEGIC HOUSING 

REPORT BY:  Councillor JG Jarvis (Cabinet Member 
Environment and Strategic Housing) 

CLASSIFICATION: Open  

Ward 

County wide. 

Purpose 

To receive a presentation by the Cabinet Member for Environment and Strategic Housing reviewing 
past performance, identifying key issues and commenting on future plans in relation to the 
Environment portfolio. 

Introduction and Background 

1 At the June meeting each year the Committee invites the Cabinet Member for Environment 
and Strategic Housing to specifically address the Committee on past performance, current 
key issues and outline priorities for the Service for the coming 12 months in relation to the 
Environment portfolio. 

2 While discussion at the Committee meeting may range across the whole programme area 
the Cabinet Member has indicated that he will be commenting on the following key areas 
of:  

• the current planning system and way forward with the Local Development Framework,  

• Eco-schools and plans for carbon reduction,  

• community protection team enforcement activity,  

• implementation of Civica,  

• the new waste management contract and the proposed energy from waste plant.  

Recommendation 

 THAT: subject to any comments the Committee may wish to make the presentation be 
noted. 

AGENDA ITEM 7

9



10



 

 
 Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
 Paul James, Democratic Services Officer, on 01432 260460 

MEETING: ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

DATE: 7 JUNE 2010 

TITLE OF REPORT: WORK PROGRAMME 

REPORT BY:  Democratic Services Officer 

CLASSIFICATION: Open  

Wards Affected 

County-wide. 

Purpose 

To consider the Committee’s work programme. 

Recommendation 

 THAT subject to any comment or issues raised by the Committee the 
Committee work programme be recommended to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee for approval. 

Introduction and Background 

1.  The Overview and Scrutiny Committee is responsible for overseeing, co-ordinating 
and approving the work programme of the Committee, and is required to periodically 
review the scrutiny committees work programmes to ensure that overview and 
scrutiny is effective, that there is an efficient use of scrutiny resources and that 
potential duplication of effort by scrutiny members is minimised.   

2.  The work programme, set out at Appendix 1, may be modified by the Chairman 
following consultation with the Vice-Chairman and the Directors in response to 
changing circumstances. 

3.  Should any urgent, prominent or high profile issue arise, the Chairman may consider 
calling an additional meeting to consider that issue. 

4.  Should Members become aware of any issues they consider may be added to the 
scrutiny programme they should contact the Democratic Services Officer to log the 
issue so that it may be taken into consideration by the Chairman when planning 
future agendas or when revising the work programme. 

5. To enable the Committee to track the result of previous recommendations Appendix 
2 is attached for information only.  Where possible this includes a comment by the 
relevant officer on the current position concerning the issue at the time of going to 
print. 

Background Papers 
• None identified. 

AGENDA ITEM 8

11



12



 Appendix 1 
 

ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME  
 

For consideration by Committee 7 June 2010 
 
 

Monday 28 June 2010 at 5.00pm at Brockington 
 

 • Council’s Planned Carbon Reduction Actions – in 
relation to both Council and Countywide. 

• Whether school travel plans are contributing to meeting 
environmental targets.  

• Proposed Strategy for the Management of the Council 
Vehicle Fleet. 

• Capital Budget Monitoring 
• Revenue Budget Monitoring.  

• Report on Performance Indicators. 
• Committee Work Programme 
 

 
 

Tuesday 2.00pm 13 July  2010 Brockington  

 • The Herefordshire Local Access Forum – presentation 
on their work and questioning by the Committee.  

• A Review of the Public Rights of Way Service 
Performance and Outcomes. – (to inform of the scope of 
the rights of way service, clarify Amey and Council roles, 
outcomes and progress towards those outcomes. The report 
will also set out to address or clarify some of the regular 
rights of way related queries raised.)  

• Performance in relation to planning applications and 
enforcement. 

• Committee Work Programme 
 

 
 

9.30am 13 September 2010 

 • Good Environmental Management (GEM) – end of year 
performance report. 

• ** Consideration of the draft LTP3 (provisional item) 
• Progress report on actions following the Scrutiny 

Review of On-Street Parking. 
• Safer Roads Partnership – Update by Council’s 

Member on SRP Board.  
• Capital Budget Monitoring 

• Revenue Budget Monitoring. 
• Report on Performance Indicators. 

• Committee Work Programme 

13



 
 
 
 

9.30am 26 November 2010 

 • Further update on the Review of the Travellers’ Policy 
• Capital Budget Monitoring 

• Revenue Budget Monitoring. 

• Report on Performance Indicators. 
• Committee Work Programme 

 
 
 

9.30am 28 February 2011 

 • Capital Budget Monitoring 

• Revenue Budget Monitoring. 
• Report on Performance Indicators. 

• Committee Work Programme 
 
 
Items for consideration as the programme is further developed: 
• The effect on Herefordshire of changes to the Single Farm Payments system (e.g. 

hedge cutting, drainage ditch clearance) 
• Any specific issues arising from Council Strategies or Plans. 
• **Contribute to policy development of LTP3. Draft timetable for the policy review 

indicates this could come to scrutiny in September 2010. 
• Consideration of revised/reviewed Flood Defence Policy. 
• Consider inviting the Environment Agency to discuss the environmental impact, of the 

Open Windrow Greenwaste composting facility at Morton-on-Lugg. (Minute 60 – 
Committee work programme and Minute 64) 

• Colwall Railway Bridge – review any traffic/pedestrian safety issues arising (see Minute 
65 of 20.4.09) 

 

14



APPENDIX 2 
Provided for the Committee’s information only and not debate. 
 
Progress in response to recommendations made and issues requiring action raised by the 
Environment Scrutiny Committee. 
 

Committee date:  22 March 2010 
 

SUSTAINABILITY AND PROPERTY PROCUREMENT 
 

Recommendations Response/Action 

That the report be noted and a Member 
Briefing note be provided setting out how 
local contractors were being informed of 
the details needed when tendering for 
contracts 

Requested Member Briefing note has been 
despatched with this agenda. 

 
 
47. ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECT OF STAFF AND MEMBER TRAVEL TO WORK 

ARRANGEMENTS 
 

Recommendations Response/Action 

A demonstration of E-Motion electric bike 
be arranged for Members 

The Integrated Transportation Team are co-ordinating 
this and a demonstration may be available during the 
“Change your World Week” (28 June to 2nd July) 
 
 

Members be informed by Briefing Note 
when the Councils new Travel Plan is in 
place 

This wont be available until the planning application 
has been submitted - and may not be actually "in place" 
until the new build is complete. (Plough Lane) 
 

 
 

Committee Date: 26 March 2010 
 

PROGRESS REPORT ON COMMUNITY PROTECTION TEAM   

Recommendations Response/Action 

further consideration be given by the 
Director to amending the job title/ job 
description to reflect the closer working 
between Civil Enforcement Officers and 
the Community Protection Team 

A revised Job description has been written and 
evaluated. Further work has to be undertaken on the 
practicalities of enabling this, not least the legal issues 
around Civil Enforcement Officers enforcing criminal 
offences. 
 

the Assistant Director of Environment and 
Culture be urged to remind the West 
Mercia Police of their previous 
commitment to authorise Community 
Support Officers in issuing low level 
enforcement notices 

The Acting Regulatory Services Manager (S. Hancock) 
has written to the Chief Constable on this matter – a 
response is awaited. 
 

15



 
the Committee recommend that closer 
liaison be entered into with Town and 
Parish Councils in investigating whether 
they can further support the placement of 
litter bins thereby supporting the work 
being undertaken 

The process is to ask Amey Herefordshire who are 
empowered to deal based on the merits of the request 
and the available resources. They need not come to 
HC for approval as such, but they do on occasion seek 
advice. This approach enables Amey Herefordshire to 
best ‘balance’ the available resources to achieve the 
overall objective of a cleaner county.  
 

 
 

Committee date:  19 April 2010 
 

HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE STANDARDS 
 

Recommendations Response/Action 

That the report be noted and 
appreciating the pressures on the 
Highways Service the Cabinet Member 
(Highways and Transportation) be urged 
to make every effort to address the 
highway maintenance backlog situation 
in next year’s budget. 

The Director of Regeneration will raise this with the 
Cabinet Member. 

The Committee requested that a briefing 
note be prepared updating on progress 
with Highway Maintenance 

The full programme of highways works has been 
prepared with Amey Herefordshire and this is being 
circulated to all Members for information and inviting their 
views on the works that need to be included in the future 
programme. Progress is to programme, as such we are 
on track to achieve the performance standards reported 
to the Environment Scrutiny Committee.  

 
 

STREET SCENE – CLEANLINESS AND FOOTWAY CONDITION 
 

Recommendations Response/Action 

the member briefing note requested at 
the 26 March 2010 meeting concerning 
the remit and powers of the Community 
Protection Team be forwarded 
electronically to all Parish Councils for 
information 

Member Briefing note has been forwarded to Members 
and copied to Parish Councils for information. 
 

in view of the Total Place initiative 
Council departments and partner 
organisations be urged to work even 
closer together to tackle environmental 
crime (litter, detritus, graffiti & fly 
posting) 
 

The Director of Regeneration asked for this to be 
addressed by a short article in the next ‘Services Update’ 
– a draft article was forwarded to the Director on 6 May 
for approval by the Director. 
 

parish councils be informed of the 
financial cost to the Herefordshire tax 
payer of environmental crime 

Information included in briefing note (1 above) 
 

16



 
it is recommended that the Highway 
Service requests Public Relations to 
have a regular article in Herefordshire 
Matters highlighting the cost and 
implications of environmental crime in 
the County. 

Articles have been prepared for Herefordshire Matters 
and regular space in this publication is being secured.  

Member briefing note requested 
providing a break down of the budget for 
Street Cleaning 

The street Cleaning Budget for the County is as follows: 
 

T7595 1030 
Street Cleansing - 
High Town Janitor 55,532 

T7595 4553 
Street Cleansing - 
routine 1,189,617 

  
Amey Herefordshire are achieving the following 
performance standards (against NI195) for the County as 
a whole within the above operational budgets: 

• Litter 5% 
• Detritus 9% 
• Graffiti 1%  
• Fly posting 1% 
 

 
 

REDUCING ENERGY CONSUMPTION – STREET LIGHTING 
 

Recommendations Response/Action 

that the report be noted and greater 
detail on how a reduction in street 
lighting energy consumption would 
contribute to the Council’s overall 
Carbon Management reductions be 
reported as part of the Carbon 
Management report to June 2010 
meeting 

Detail on this will be provided as part of the Carbon 
Report to the next meeting 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 

 
Recommendations Response/Action 

the Chairman and Vice-Chairman 
consider moving a number of items 
listed for 7 June for consideration at an 
extra meeting during May/June 

Now reflected in the committee work programme 

the item ‘Planning Committee 
Arrangement’ be brought forward for 
consideration at the 13 July 2010 
meeting; 

Now reflected in the Committee work programme. 

 
 

17



18


	Agenda
	
	4 MINUTES
	6 Annual Report by Cabinet Member Highways and Transportation
	7 Annual Report by Cabinet Member Environment and Strategic Housing.
	8 Committee Work Programme
	Ap1 for consideration 7 June 2010
	Ap2 recommendations log - env scrutiny 7.6.10


